
CONTACT DETAILS FOR PACIFIC ISLANDS 

METEOROLOGICAL DATA 
 

AMERICAN SAMOA 

 

Weather Service Office, Pago Pago 

789 Airport Rd 

96799 Pago Pago, Eastern District, American Samoa 

Tel: + 1 684 699 9130 

 

Website: https://www.weather.gov/ppg  

https://www.facebook.com/NWSPagoPago/  

 

COOK ISLANDS 

 

Cook Islands Meteorological Service 

P.O Box 127 

Avarua, Rarotonga 

Cook Islands 

Tel: + 682 20603  

Email: support@met.gov.ck    

Website: https://www.met.gov.ck/  

 

FEDERATED STATES OF MICRONESIA 

 

Weather Service Office, Yap 

P.O Box 10 

Yap State 

Federated States of Micronesia 96943 

Tel: + 691 350 2194 

Website: https://www.weather.gov/gum/Yap  

https://www.facebook.com/Weather-Service-Office-Yap-2143883775706826/  

 

Weather Service Office, Chuuk 

P.O Box A 

Weno, Chuuk 

Federated States of Micronesia 96942 

Tel: + 691 330 2548  

Website: https://www.weather.gov/gum/Chuuk  

https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Media-News-Company/Weather-Service-

Office-Chuuk-263592613801421/  

 

Weather Service Office, Pohnpei 

P.O Box 69 

Pohnpei  

Federated States of Micronesia 96941 

Tel: + 691 320 2248 

Website: https://www.weather.gov/gum/WSOPohnpei 

https://www.facebook.com/NationalWeatherServicesPohnpeiFsmOffice/ 
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FIJI 

 

Fiji Meteorological Service 

Private Mail Bag NAP0351 

Nadi Airport 

Fiji Islands 

Tel: + 679 672 4888 

Fax: + 679 672 0430 

Email: climate@met.gov.fj  

Website: https://www.met.gov.fj/  

 

FRENCH POLYNESIA 

 

Météo-France Polynésie Française  

Aéroport de Tahiti 

Faaa, Windward Islands, French Polynesia 

Tel: + 689 40 80 33 00 

Website: http://www.meteo.pf/ 

https://www.facebook.com/MeteoFrancePolynesieFrancaise/  

 

KIRIBATI 

 

Kiribati Meteorological Service 

P.O Box 486 

Tarawa 

Kiribati 

Tel: + 686 75126459 

Email: registry@met.gov.ki  

Website: http://www.met.gov.ki/en/  

 

NAURU 

 

Office of the National Meteorological and Hydrological Service 

National Emergency Services (NES) 

Nauru  

Tel: + 674 557 2952 

Email: royharris111@gmail.com  

 

NEW CALEDONIA 

 

Météo-France Nouvelle-Calédonie, Wallis et Futuna 

5, rue Vincent Auriol – Faubourg Blanchot 

B.P. 151 – 98845 Noumea Cedex 

New Caledonia 

Tel: + 687 27.93.00 

Fax: + 687 27.93.27 

Email: ccom-nc@meteo.fr 

Website: http://www.meteo.nc/  
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National Institute of Water and Atmospheric Research  

Climate Centre 

Tel: + 64 4 386 0300 

Website: https://niwa.co.nz/ 

https://cliflo.niwa.co.nz/  

 

NIUE 

 

Niue Meteorological Service 

P.O Box 82 

Hannan Airport, Alofi  

Niue 

Tel: + 683 4600 or 4601 

Email: niuemet@mail.gov.nu 

Website: https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Government-Organization/Niue-

Meteorological-Service-568542720023224/ 

 

PALAU 

 

Weather Service Office, Palau 

P.O Box 520 

Koror 

Republic of Palau 96940-0520 

Tel: + 680 587 1033 

Website: https://www.weather.gov/gum/Palau 

https://www.facebook.com/wsopalau/  

 

PAPUA NEW GUINEA 

 

Papua New Guinea National Weather Service 

Located at Jackson's Airport 

P.O Box 1240 

Boroko, NCD 

Papua New Guinea 

Tel: + 675 324 4588/325 5544 

Email: climate@pngmet.gov.pg  

Website: http://www.pngmet.gov.pg/  

https://www.facebook.com/pngmet/  

 

REPUBLIC OF THE MARSHALL ISLANDS 

 

Weather Services Office, Majuro 

Long Island Rd, Rairok 

P.O Box 78 

Majuro, 96960-0078 

Marshall Islands 

Tel: + 692 247 3214/247 5705 

Website: https://www.weather.gov/gum/WSOMajuro 
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https://www.facebook.com/Majuro-National-Weather-Services-Office-

2042990802675150/  

 

SAMOA 

 

Meteorological Division 

Ministry of Natural Resources and Environment  

Mulinu'u Peninsula  

Mulinuu 

Samoa  

Tel: + 685 20885/20856 

Website: http://www.samet.gov.ws/ 

https://www.facebook.com/SamoaMeteorologicalServices 

 

SOLOMON ISLANDS  

 

Solomon Islands Meteorological Service 

Ministry of Environment, Conservation and Meteorology 

P.O Box 21 

Honiara 

Solomon Islands 

Tel: + 677 20332 

Email: met@met.gov.sb  

Website: http://www.met.gov.sb/  

https://www.facebook.com/groups/SIweather/ 

 

TIMOR LESTE 

 

Dirrecão Nacional Meteorologia e Geofisica 

Avenida Bispo de Madeiros 

Caicolo Dilo 

Timor Leste 

Tel: + 670 723 0218 

 

TOKELAU 

 

Department of Economic Development, Natural Resources and Environment 

Tokelau Government  

Tel: +685 20822 

mika.perez@tokelau.org.nz  

 

TONGA  

 

Tonga Meteorological Services 

Ministry of MEIDECC 

Fua’amotu Airport 

Tonga 

Tel: + 676 35 123 or 35 355 

Email: metstaff@met.gov.to 

Website: http://www.met.gov.to/ 
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https://www.facebook.com/tongametservice/ 

 

TUVALU  

 

Tuvalu Meteorological Service 

Private Mail Bag 

Funafuti 

Tuvalu 

Tel: + 688 20736 

Email: tuvmet@tuvalu.tv   

Website: https://www.tuvmet.tv/  

https://www.facebook.com/pages/category/Interest/Tuvalu-Meteorological-Service-

109004227200666/  

 

VANUATU  

 

Vanuatu Meteorological Service 

Private Mail Bag 9054 

Lini Highway 

Port Vila 

Vanuatu 

Tel: + 678 24686 

Email: admin@meteo.gov.au   

Website: https://www.vmgd.gov.vu/vmgd/index.php  
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